
STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 

ADDENDUM NO.1 

FOR 

QUEEN KAAHUMANU HIGHWAY 

RESURFACING AND INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS 

KEKAHA KAI STATE PARK AND SCENIC LOOKOUT 

VICINITY OF M.P. 92.5 TO M.P. 81.63 

FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. NH-019-1(35) 

DISTRICT OF NORTH KONA 

ISLAND OF HAWAII 

FY2004 

Amend the Bid Documents as follows: 

A. PLANS 

1. Amend the "General Notes" on Plan Sheet No.3 as follows: 

a. Revise Note 27 to read as follows: 

"The Contractor shall schedule work around various race 
activities. No work shall be permitted during these events: 1) 
lronman Triathlon (September thru October, beginning 30 days 
prior to and on race day); 2) Ultraman Triathlon (late November, 
3 days); 3) Lavaman Triathlon (early April, 1 day; and 4) 
Keauhou Kona Triathlon (late May, 1 day). All pavement and 
shoulder areas shall be restored to smooth riding condition, 
completely cleaned and temporary pavement striping installed 
prior to event day. This work shall be considered incidental to 
the various contract items." 

b. Add the following note: 

"31. The Contractor will be allowed to work on both intersections 
(Kekaha Kai and Scenic Lookout) simultaneously." 
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2. Amend Plan Sheet No. 28 as follows: 

a. Deleting the 6" wide, paint, solid white stripe, and any notes or 
reference to it, in its entirety. 

b. Change the depth of the Milled Rumble Strip from 1/2" to 3/8" 
max. 

3. Amend Plan Sheet No. 38 by changing the size of the Yield Line 
Detail from 12"x18" to 16"x24". 

B. PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES 

Attached are the June 15, 2004 Pre-Bid Conference Minutes for your 
information. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its 
receipt in the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal. 
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DATE: June 15,2004 
_ .. __ ._IUGHWA~Y.=.S_ 

DIVISION 

HAWAII DISTRICT 
BRANCH OR SECTION 

PURI)OSE O}i~ MEETING: PRE-BID CONFERENCE for: 

QUEEN KAAHUMANU HIGHWAYRBStJRFACING AND INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS 
KEKAHA KAI STATE PARK AND SCENIC LOOKOUT 
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. NH-019-1(35) 

DATJ~, TIME & PLACE: 
JUNE 15,2004, 9:00 A.M., HA WAll DISTRICT OFFICE, 50 MAKAALA ST. HILO, HI. 

PARTICIPANTS: 
STATE: 

ROY SHIOn, SAL PANEM , STERLING CHOW 
MITSUNAGA & ASSOC.: 

CHAD McDONALD 
GRACE PACIFIC: 

TERENCE CHUN 
S!JNJNDUSTRIES: 

DOUGLAS BURKE 

BIUli~F SUMMARY OF MEETING! ," I : 

1. Can CSS-l be substituted for CRS-l? Response: No, bid according to Section 407 of the 
Special Provisions. 

2. Plan Sheet 3, General Note 26: Is a noise variance permit required? Response: If the 
Contractor chooses to work at night, the Contractor shall apply for the noise variance permit. 

3. Are there any pavement marking tape 011 the projevt? Response: Contractor shall verify in the 
fieJd. 

4. There are numerous smaller races besides the Ironman Triathlon. Can we specify for 
Contractor to cease work during these races? Response: State will look into these races and issue an 
addendum ifnecessary. 
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5. Who is the State DBE Officer? Response: I think it is Gerald Yanagida. But will double 
check. (Post Note: confirmed, Gerald Yanagida, (808) 587;.2628). 

6. Plan Sheet 28: The Milled Rumble Strip detail will be revised and the 6" wide painted solid 
white stripes wi11 be deleted. 

7. Plan Sheet 38: The size of the triangle for the Yield Line Detail will be revisedfl'Onl 12"x18" 
to 16"x24". 

8. Plan Sheet 3, Note 25:Whatgovems, this note or the signs shown on the plan sheets and Sign 
Schedule. Response: The intent ofthe Contract is ·,~o replace all signs and payment will be made 
accordingly. 

9. Is Saturday and Sunday work permitted? Response: The Plans and Specifications do not state 
that work cannot be done on these days. Ho,;"ever, the Labor Laws regarding overtime applies. 

10. Plan Sheets 40"47, Note 4i Can work be done at both intersections at the same time? 
Response: Yes, this will be clari~ed in the addendum. 

Signed. ~1 ~ 
.l· 


